Tyree Mullaney

From: Matthew Miller <MMiller@ntpc.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Tyree Mullaney

Cc: Heather E. Beck; David-Scott McQuinn; Eileen Hendry; Alex Love; Belinda Whitford; Eddie Smith
Subject: RE: Bluefish Hydroelectric Facility- Water Management and Reservoir Operating Plans-

MV2005L4-0008

Hey Tyree,

We just wanted to confirm that it is acceptable that the Bluefish WMROP- December 2017 was not submitted. This report
and data was lost in our system.

Thanks for your time,

Matt

From: Matthew Miller

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2021 3:30 PM

To: Tyree Mullaney (tyree@mvlwb.com) <tyree@mvlwb.com>

Cc: Heather E. Beck <Heather_Beck@gov.nt.ca>; David-Scott McQuinn <David-Scott_McQuinn@gov.nt.ca>; Eileen
Hendry <EileenHendry@ntpc.com>; Alex Love <ALove@ntpc.com>; Belinda Whitford <Bwhitford@ntpc.com>; Eddie
Smith <ESmith@ntpc.com>

Subject: RE: Bluefish Hydroelectric Facility- Water Management and Reservoir Operating Plans- MV2005L4-0008

Hello Tyree,

Please find the outstanding Water Management and Reservoir Operating Plans attached for the Bluefish Hydroelectric
Facility under MVLWB Water Licence MV2005L4-0008.

Plans attached are:
e Bluefish WMROP- December 2019
e Bluefish WMROP- June 2020
e Bluefish WMROP- December 2020

The Bluefish WMROP- December 2017- could not be located.
Let us know if there is anything else we can provide.
Thanks for your time,

Matt

From: Matthew Miller

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 4:03 PM

To: Tyree Mullaney (tyree@mvlwb.com) <tyree@mvlwb.com>

Cc: Heather E. Beck <Heather Beck@gov.nt.ca>; David-Scott McQuinn <David-Scott McQuinn@gov.nt.ca>; Eileen
Hendry <EileenHendry@ntpc.com>; Alex Love <ALove@ntpc.com>; Belinda Whitford <Bwhitford@ntpc.com>; Eddie
Smith <ESmith@ntpc.com>

Subject: Bluefish Hydroelectric Facility- Water Management and Reservoir Operating Plans- MV2005L4-0008

Hello Tyree,



Please find the outstanding Water Management and Reservoir Operating Plans attached for the Bluefish Hydroelectric
Facility under MVLWB Water Licence MV2005L4-0008.

Plans attached are:

Bluefish WMROP- June 2016

Bluefish WMROP- December 2016

Bluefish WMROP- June 2017

Bluefish WMROP- December 2017- couldn’t locate, will redo and submit with Feb 29, 2021 submissions
Bluefish WMROP- June 2018

Bluefish WMROP- December 2018

Bluefish WMROP- June 2019

Let us know if there is anything else we can provide.
Thanks for your time,

Matt

NOTICE - The information contained in this Northwest Territories Power Corporation email is intended for the sole use of the Northwest Territories Power
Corporation or their designated agents and may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is governed by law. If the reader of
this document is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this information is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this information in error, please call us immediately upon
receipt and return the document(s) by mail to the address above. Thank you for your cooperation.



